

കേന്ദ്ര അർദ്ധസർക്കാർ പരിധിയിൽ വരുന്ന തൊഴിലവസരങ്ങളെക്കുറിച്ചുള്ള വിവരങ്ങൾ				
ക്ര.നം.	ഒഴിവ്പ്പെട്	വിദ്യാഭ്യാസയോഗ്യത	പ്രായം	റിമാർക്സ്.
<b>1.</b>	<b>Bank of Baroda (10th/Matriculation Jobs)</b> Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="https://www.bankofbaroda.in">https://www.bankofbaroda.in</a> <span style="float: right;"><b>Last Date:23.05.2025</b></span>			
1.1	Office Assistant(Peon)	1. Passed the 10th Standard (S.S.C./ Matriculation) 2. Proficient in the Local Language of the State/ Union Territories (i.e. Candidate should be able to read, write and speak in the Local Language of the State / Union Territories) for which vacancies candidate wish to apply.	18-26 yrs.	No. of Post -500
<b>2.</b>	<b>Central Food Technological Research Institute (Diploma Jobs)</b> Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="https://cftri.res.in">https://cftri.res.in</a> <span style="float: right;"><b>Last Date:10.05.2025</b></span>			
2.1	Technical Assistant (Mechanical Engg.)	Diploma in Mechanical Engineering of at least 3 years full time duration, with minimum 60% marks and experience of 02 years in the relevant area/ field. (OR) Diploma in Mechanical Engineering of at least 02 years full time duration in case of lateral admission in diploma course, with minimum 60% marks and experience of 02 years in the relevant area/ field.	28 yrs.	No of Post-9
2.2	Technical Assistant Computer Science & Engineering	Diploma in Computer Science & Engineering / Computer Engineering / Computer Technology / Information Technology of at least 03 years full time duration, with minimum 60% marks and experience of 02 years in the relevant area/ field. (OR Diploma in Computer Science & Engineering / Computer Engineering / Computer Technology / Information Technology of at least 02 years full time duration in case of lateral admission in diploma course, with minimum 60% marks and experience of 02 years in the relevant area/ field. (OR) B.Sc. [Computer Science] or equivalent with minimum 60% marks and one year experience in relevant discipline from a recognized Institute/ Organisation	28 yrs.	No of Post-1
2.3	Technical Assistant Electronics Engineering	Diploma in Electronics and Communication Engineering / Electronics Engineering of at least 3 years full time duration, with minimum 60% marks and experience of 02 years in the relevant area/ field. (OR)	28 yrs.	No of Post-1

		Diploma in Electronics and Communication Engineering / Electronics Engineering of at least 02 years full time duration in case of lateral admission in diploma course, with minimum 60% marks and experience of 02 years in the relevant area/ field		
2.4	Technical Assistant Food Science/Food Technology	B.Sc. [Food Science/Food Technology/Food Science & Nutrition] or equivalent, with minimum 60% marks and one year experience in relevant discipline from a recognized Institute/Organisation. (OR) B.Sc. [Food Science/Food Technology/Food Science & Nutrition] or equivalent, with minimum 60% marks and one year full time professional qualification.	28 yrs.	No of Post-4
2.5	Technical Assistant Microbiology	B.Sc. [Microbiology] or equivalent, with minimum 60% marks and one year experience in relevant discipline from a recognized Institute/Organisation. (OR) B.Sc. [Microbiology] or equivalent, with minimum 60% marks and one year full time professional qualification.	28 yrs.	No of Post-1
2.6	Technical Assistant Chemistry	B.Sc. [Chemistry] or equivalent, with minimum 60% marks and one year experience in relevant discipline from a recognized Institute/Organization. (OR) B.Sc. [Chemistry] or equivalent, with minimum 60% marks and one year full time professional qualification.	28 yrs.	No of Post-2
<b>3.</b>	<b>National Dope Testing Laboratory (Graduation Jobs)</b> Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="https://www.ndtlindia.com">https://www.ndtlindia.com</a> <span style="float: right;"><b>Last Date:27.05.2025</b></span>			
3.1	Technical Assistant	As per NDTL official notification candidate should have completed <b>Degree</b> , DMLT from any of the recognized boards or Universities.	28 yrs.	No of Post-9
<b>4.</b>	<b>Centeal Power Research Institute (Graduation Jobs)</b> Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="https://cpri.res.in">https://cpri.res.in</a> <span style="float: right;"><b>Last Date:16.05.2025</b></span>			
4.1	Project Engineer	ME / M.Tech in Structural Engineering Civil with 2 years working experience in structural analysis, design of steel/concrete structures, design of transmission linetower/monopoles and their foundation. Good knowledge on the programs like FEM based structural analysis software, drafting software AUTOCAD, MS Office.	30 yrs.	No of Post-2

<b>5.</b>	<b>Tata Institute of Fundamental Research (Graduation Jobs)</b> Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="https://www.tifr.res.in">https://www.tifr.res.in</a> <span style="float: right;"><b>Last Date:17.05.2025</b></span>			
5.1	Engineer (D) [Mechanical]:	(a) Full Time M.E. / M. Tech. in Mechanical Engineering/ Industrial Engineering/ Production Engineering/Industrial and Production Engineering with aggregate of 60% marks from a recognized university /institute. OR (b) Ph.D. from a recognized university /institute in Mechanical / Industrial / Production Engineering with experience in Modern machining technologies & CAD/CAM/CAE.	35 yrs.	No of Post-1
5.2	Scientific Assistant (B)	a) Full time Diploma in Engineering (from a recognized University/Institute with aggregate of 60% marks) in the field of Electronics & Communication Engineering. OR (b) Full Time Science Graduate (from a recognized University/Institute with aggregate of 60% marks) in Physics, Electronics, Applied Physics or Electrical disciplines. (b) Knowledge of use of personal computers and its applications. (c) Minimum 2 year of experience in the domain of Electronics (Knowledge of Digital and Analog Electronics, Troubleshooting of boards, micro-controllers and its programming. Knowledge of FPGA, Adruino / Raspberry Pi, etc)	28 yrs.	No of Post-1
5.3	Library Trainee:	(a) Graduate from recognised University/Institute (Science preferable) & (b) B.Lib. from a recognized University/Institute.	28 yrs.	No of Post-1
<b>6.</b>	<b>Institute of Secretariate Training &amp; Management (Graduation Jobs)</b> Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="https://www.istm.gov.in">https://www.istm.gov.in</a> <span style="float: right;"><b>Last Date:15.05.2025</b></span>			
6.1	Deputy Director (Accounts)	Bachelor's Degree of recognised University; and Five years' experience including one year's teaching experience of technique and methods in the area of management service in Administrative Training Institute, Central Training Institute, university or college.(i) Bachelor's degree of a recognised university; (ii) A pass in the Subordinate Accounts Service examination conducted by the Central Government; or Successful completion	56 yrs.	No of Post-1

		of training in the Cash & Accounts in the Institute of Secretariat Training and Management with five years experience in Cash, Accounts and Budget work.		
<b>7.</b>	<b>National Highway Authority of India (Graduation Jobs)</b> Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="https://nhai.gov.in">https://nhai.gov.in</a> <span style="float: right;"><b>Last Date:13.05.2025</b></span>			
7.1	Chief General Manager (Admin & HR)	Bachelor's Degree from a recognized University/ Institute: and 17 years' regular service in the post carrying substantive of Level-10 (56100-177500) of Pay Matrix or equivalent level or higher; out of which 10 years experience in Administration or Establishment or Human Resources or Personnel Management.	58 yrs.	No of Post-2
7.2	Chief General Manager (Legal)	Bachelor's Degree in Law from a recognized University/ Institute: and 17 years' regular service in the post carrying substantive Pay Scale of Level-10 (56100- 177500) of Pay Matrix or equivalent level or higher out of which at least 10 years experience in the field of law related to contractual matters/ arbitration/ legislative matters/ land acquisition.	58 yrs.	No of Post-1
7.3	General Manager (Legal)	Bachelor's Degree in Law from a recognized University/ Institute: and 14 years' post qualification experience out of which at least 06 years' experience in the field of Law related to contractual matters/arbitration/ legislative matters/land acquisition.	58 yrs.	No of Post-2
<b>8.</b>	<b>Indian Institute of Technology, Dharwad (Graduation Jobs)</b> Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="https://www.iitdh.ac.in">https://www.iitdh.ac.in</a> <span style="float: right;"><b>Last Date:16.05.2025</b></span>			
8.1	Junior Assistant	Bachelor's Degree with at least 55% marks or its equivalent CGPA. Desirable: Excellent written and verbal communication skills and Working experience in a computerized environment.	34 yrs.	No of Post-1
8.2	Junior Engineer	3 year Diploma in Mechanical/ Electrical/ Instrumentation Engineering or allied fields with at least 60% of marks or its equivalent CGPA with 6 year relevant experience after Diploma. OR B. Tech/B.E. or equivalent degree in Mechanical/ Electrical/ Instrumentation Engineering or allied fields with at least 60% of marks or its equivalent CGPA with 03- year relevant experience after degree. Applicants with integrated M. Tech/M.E. degree	34 yrs.	No of Post-1

		will also be eligible.		
<b>9.</b>	<b>Indira Gandhi National Centre for the Arts</b> Please visit the official site for other details: <b>(Graduation Jobs)</b> <span style="float: right;"><b>Last Date:26.05.2025</b></span>			
9.1	Deputy Director ( Library & Information)	(i) Holding analogous posts OR (ii) Having 05 Years service as Library and Information Officer in pay level-11 (Grade Pay Rs.6600 as per 6th CPC) in the Library Cadre of Government / PSU/Universities/Academic and Research Institution / Autonomous Organization.	56 yrs.	No. of Post -1
9.2	Library and Information Officer	i) Holding analogous posts OR (ii) Having 06 Years service as Library Cadre in pay level-08 (PB2Grade PayRs.4800 as per 6th CPC) ) in the Library Cadre of Government / PSU/Universities/Academic and Research Institution / Autonomous Organization.	56 yrs.	No. of Post -2
9.3	Assistant Library and Information Officer	(i) Holding analogous posts OR Having 07 Years service in pay level-07 (PB2 Grade Pay Rs.4600 as per 6th CPC) in the Library Cadre of Government /PSU/Universities/Academic and Research Institution / Autonomous Organization.	56 yrs.	No. of Post -1
9.4	Junior Reprography Officer	(i) Holding analogous posts OR Having 02 Years service relevant field in pay level-07 (PB2 Grade Pay Rs.4600 as per 6th CPC) in the Library Cadre of Government / PSU/Universities/Academic and Research Institution / Autonomous Organization.	56 yrs.	No. of Post -1
9.5	Deputy Financial Advisor and Sr. Accounts Officer	(i) Holding analogous posts OR (ii) Having 05 Years service in the pay level-10 (PB3 Grade Pay Rs.5400 as per 6th CPC) Or 06 years service in level 08 (PB02 Grade Pay Rs4800/-) in a similar post of Government / PSU/Universities/Academic and Research Institution / Autonomous Organization and having CA or Graduate with SO grade examination (In Audit and Account)	56 yrs.	No. of Post -2
9.6	Deputy Secretary	i) Holding analogous posts OR (ii) Having 05 Years service equelent to pay level-11 (Grade Pay Rs.6600 as per 6th CPC) in Government / PSU/Universities/Academic and Research Institution / Autonomous Organization.	56 yrs.	No. of Post -1

<b>10.</b>	<b>Damodar Valley Corporation Limited (Graduation Jobs)</b> Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="https://www.dvc.gov.in">https://www.dvc.gov.in</a> <span style="float: right;"><b>Last Date:15.05.2025</b></span>			
10.1	Dy. Manager (Mechanical)	Full-time bachelor's degree in engineering or technology in Mechanical/Production/Industrial Engg./ Production & Industrial Engg./ Thermal/ Mechanical & Automation/ Power Engineering from AICTE/appropriate statutory authority approved University/Institution with not less than 65% marks [General/OBC(NCL)/EWS] & 60% marks (SC/ST/PwD) in aggregate of all years/semesters as per conversion formulae of the concerned University/ Institution.	35 yrs.	No. of Post -15
10.2	Dy. Manager (Civil )	Full-time bachelor's degree in engineering or technology in Civil Engineering from AICTE/appropriate statutory approved University/ Institution with not less than 65% marks [General/OBC(NCL)/EWS] & 60% marks (SC/ST/PwD) in aggregate of all years/semesters as per conversion formula of the concerned University/ Institution.	35 yrs.	No. of Post -15
10.3	Dy. Manager (Electrical)	Full-time bachelor's degree in engineering or technology in Electrical/Electrical & Electronics/ Electrical, Instrumentation& Control /Power Systems & High Voltage/ Power Electronics/ Power Engineering from AICTE/appropriate statutory approved University/Institution with not less than 65% marks [General/OBC(NCL)/EWS] & 60% marks (SC/ST/PwD) in aggregate of all years/semesters as per conversion formula of the concerned University/Institution.	35 yrs.	No. of Post -10
10.4	Dy. Manager (C&I)	Full-time Bachelor's Degree in Engineering or Technology in Instrumentation & Control / Instrumentation / Applied Electronics & Instrumentation /Electronics & Instrumentation from AICTE/appropriate statutory approved University/Institution with not less than 65% Marks [General/OBC(NCL)/EWS] & 60% Marks (SC/ST/PwD) in aggregate of all years/semesters as per conversion formulae of the concerned University/Institution.	35 yrs.	No. of Post -10
10.5	Dy.	Degree or diploma or certificate in industrial safety from Reginal	35 yrs.	No. of Post -10

	Manager (Safety),	Labour Institute/ Central Labour Institute/ State Labour Institute (West Bengal & Jharkhand only).		
10.6	Dy. Manager (Environment Management),	Full time Graduate Engineering degree in Environment Management(4 Years course) or Graduate with full time PG Degree/ PG Diploma / M.Sc / M. Tech in Environment Engineering /Environment Science/ Environmental System Management from AICTE/ appropriate statutory authority approved University/ Institution with not less than 65% marks [General/OBC(NCL)/EWS] & 60% marks (SC/ST/PwBD) in aggregate of all years/ semesters as per conversion formulae of the concerned University/ Institution.	40 yrs.	No. of Post -7
<b>11.</b>	<b>Indian Ports Association (Graduation Jobs)</b> Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="https://www.ipa.nic.in">https://www.ipa.nic.in</a> <span style="float: right;"><b>Last Date:16.05.2025</b></span>			
11.1	Executive Director	Officers from Major Port Authorities holding analogous posts of Deputy Chairperson, or Officers in the level of HoDs of Major Port Authorities (GAD/ Finance/ Civil/ Mechanical/ Traffic/ Marine) in the scale of pay of Rs. 1,20,000 - 2,80,000/-, or Officers in the level of HoDs of Major Port Authorities (GAD/ Finance/ Civil/ Mechanical/ Traffic / Marine) in the scale of pay of Rs. 1,00,000 - 2,60,000/- with 3 years of service.	57 yrs.	No. of Post -1
<b>12.</b>	<b>National Health System Resource Centre (Graduation Jobs)</b> Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="https://recruitment.nhsrindia.org">https://recruitment.nhsrindia.org</a> <span style="float: right;"><b>Last Date:13.05.2025</b></span>			
12.1	Consultant-Health care technology.	Candidates Should have BE / M.Tech (Biomedical engineering) along with MPH (degree/diploma) in public Health desirable or MBBS with MPH (degree/diploma) in public health (Regular Course).	45 yrs.	No. of Post -1
<b>13.</b>	<b>National Handloom Development Corporation Limited (Graduation Jobs)</b> Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="https://nhdc.org.in">https://nhdc.org.in</a> <span style="float: right;"><b>Last Date:24.05.2025</b></span>			
13.1	Junior Officer	A Graduate with speed of 40 wpm in English Typewriting. Working knowledge of computer like MS Office, usage of internet etc. is essential.	25 yrs	No. of Post -8

<b>14.</b>	<b>Sardar Vallabhbhai National Institute of Technology (Graduation Jobs)</b> Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="https://www.svnit.ac.in">https://www.svnit.ac.in</a> <span style="float: right;"><b>Last Date:30.05.2025</b></span>			
14.1	Assistant Professor	All new entrants shall have Ph. D. in the relevant or equivalent discipline and shall have first class in the preceding degrees (Batchelor"s Degree onwards).	60 yrs	No. of Post -50
<b>15.</b>	<b>Bureau of Indian Standards (Graduation Jobs)</b> Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="https://www.bis.gov.in">https://www.bis.gov.in</a> <span style="float: right;"><b>Last Date:23.05.2025</b></span>			
15.1	Scientist B	1. Bachelor's Degree in Engineering or Technology or equivalent with not less than sixty per cent marks in aggregate [fifty per cent for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes]. 2. Master's Degree in Natural Sciences or equivalent [in Chemistry discipline only] with not less than sixty per cent marks in aggregate [fifty per cent for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes].	30 yrs.	No. of Post -20
<b>16.</b>	<b>Chennai Port Authority(Graduation Jobs)</b> Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="https://www.chennaiport.gov.in">https://www.chennaiport.gov.in</a> <span style="float: right;"><b>Last Date:14.05.2025</b></span>			
16.1	Manager IT	First Class Graduate in B.E./B.Tech in Computer Science & Engineering / Information Technology/specialization in the relevant IT field from a recognized university/ institution.	40 yrs.	No. of Post -2
<b>17.</b>	<b>ALIMCO(Artificial Limbs Manufacturing Corporation of India) (Graduation Jobs)</b> Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="https://alimco.in">https://alimco.in</a> <span style="float: right;"><b>Last Date:30.05.2025</b></span>			
17.1	IT Consultant-Technical	Bachelor's degree in Computer Science or Information Technology, or Master of Computer Application (MCA). Certifications in Java, PHP, server administration, or database management are a plus. Prior experience in government or enterprise-scale IT environments is desirable.	50 yrs	No. of Post -2
17.2	Lead AI Expert	Bachelor's or Master's degree in Computer Science, Information Technology, Accessibility Engineering, AI, or Master of Computer Application (MCA).	50 yrs	No. of Post -1
17.3	UI/UX Developer	Bachelor's or Master's degree in Computer Science or Information Technology or Master of Computer Application (MCA). Certification in UI/UX Design, HCI, Web Development.	45 yrs	No. of Post -1

17.4	AI Accessibility Consultant	Bachelor's or Master's degree in Computer Science, IT, Accessibility Engineering, AI, or Master of Computer Application (MCA). Certifications in accessibility (e.g., CPACC, WAS) or AI and UI/UX development.	45 yrs	No. of Post -1
17.5	Assistant Manager	Full Time B. Tech Degree in Plastic Technology/Plastic Engineering with minimum 55% marks from recognized University/Institute.	45 yrs	No. of Post -1
17.6	Young Professional	Bachelor's or Master's degree in Computer Science or Information Technology or Master of Computer Application (MCA). Desirable:- Should have knowledge of Artificial Intelligence	40 yrs.	No. of Post -2
17.7	QC Assistant (Mechanical)	Diploma in Mechanical Engineering from a recognized University/Institute.	40 yrs.	No. of Post -1
17.8	Accountant	Full Time Graduate in Commerce.	34 yrs.	No. of Post -1
17.9	Receptionist	Candidate should possess full time bachelor's Degree of a recognized university with fluency in speaking English and Hindi. Desirable: Proficiency in M.S. Office (Word, Excel & Power Point).	32 yrs	No. of Post -2
<b>18.</b>	<b>NIT Tiruchirappalli (Graduation Jobs)</b> Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="https://nitt.edu">https://nitt.edu</a> <span style="float: right;"><b>Last Date:16.05.2025</b></span>			
18.1	Technical Staff	Any Engineering Bachelor's Degree	35 yrs	No. of Post -1
<b>19.</b>	<b>Union Bank of India (Graduation Jobs)</b> Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="https://www.unionbankofindia.co.in">https://www.unionbankofindia.co.in</a> <span style="float: right;"><b>Last Date:20.05.2025</b></span>			
19.1	Assistant Manager (Credit)	Graduate in any discipline from a University/Institution recognized by Govt. of India/approved by Govt. Regulatory bodies And CA/CMA (ICWA)/CS OR Full time regular MBA/MMS/PGDM/PGDBM with specialization in Finance with minimum of 60% marks in aggregate from a University /Institution/ recognized by Govt. of India/approved by Govt. Regulatory bodies (Minimum 55% for SC/ST/OBC/PwBD candidates) The above-mentioned course/s i.e. MBA/MMS/PGDM/PGDBM must be of full time 2 years. In	30 yrs.	No. of Post-250

		case of dual specializations, major specialization should be in Finance.		
19.2	Assistant Manager (IT)	Full time BE / B.Tech / MCA / M.Sc (IT)/MS/M.Tech/5-year Integrated M.Tech degree in Computer Science Engineering/IT/Electronics/ Electronics & Computer Science/Electronics & Telecommunications/Data Science/Machine Learning & AI/Cyber Security from a University/ Institution recognized by Govt. of India/Govt. Bodies.	30 yrs.	No. of Post-250